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Your Hospiaiity Staffing Professionaks

Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Cooks & Dishwasher
1 message

Garcia, Fernanda <Fernanda.Garcia@sodexo.com> Mon, Nov 12, 2018 at 12:19 PM
To: "ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "Noyola, Andrea" <Andrea.Noyola@sodexomagic.com>,
"Sultana, Richard" <Richard.Sultana@sodexo.com>

Attached is the weekly time sheet for Blair Young.

From: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:58:49 PM

To: teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com; Garcia, Fernanda; Noyola, Andrea
Subject: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Cooks & Dishwasher

Hi Fernanda,
Attached is the timesheet for our employee(s) that will be there next week, and below is the link to validate online. Please
let us know if you need any extra help or if you need us to make any revisions to the current timesheet.

Also, just a friendly reminder that all times for the current week (11/5 - 11/11) must be approved & returned by Monday,
11/12. If you need us to resend the link, please let us know. and we'll gladly do so.

Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link here to submit the
hours online. hitps://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?uc=tsUJpYravHowbQdAkkVnvNKCuGsiBkppINgyWYYkxwhBmDef

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden

Acrobat

outsourcing
Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

This e-mail, allachments included, is confidential. Itis intended solely for the agdressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion, even
partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannct be guaranteed on the
Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered kable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. |l est etabli a 'attention exclusive de ses destinataires, Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute
wilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement I'expediteur. L'integrite de ce
message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODIEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu.
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